


ANNEXURE-IV
SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

14 Amounts in the Consolidated Financial Statements

15A Leases
Operating Lease
Operating leases are mainly in the nature of office rent and godown rent with no restrictions and are renewable by mutual consent. Lease
rental payments made by the Company are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Disclosures w.r.t. Lease payments: (Amt. Rs. In Lacs)
For The Period
Particulars Ended
30-09-2023 31-03-2023 31-03-2021
(i) Lease Payment Recognized in Profit and 30.46 54.12 52.02

Loss Account

(ii) Total of future minimum lease payments
(excluding tax) under non- cancellable
operating leases for

(a) not later than one year; 19.76 53.04 7491

(b) later than one year and not later than 19.53 35.55 89.47
five years;

(c) later than five years; 0.00 0.00 0.00

(as per the information given by the management)

15B Disclosures w.r.t. Government Grants: (Amt. Rs. In Lacs)
For The Period
Ended
30-09-2023 31-03-2023 31-03-2021
Government Grants recognized in Financial
Statements
Capital Nature - - -
Revenue Nature 0.39 12.80 65.96

(as per the information given by the management)
16 Material Adjustments

Appropriate adjustments have been made in the restated consolidated financial statements, whenever required, by reclassification of the
corresponding items of assets, liabilities and cash flow statement, in order to ensure consistency and compliance with requirement of
Schedule I1I and Accounting Standards.

17A Reconciliation of Opening Reserves & Surplus as on 1st April, 2020
a. Adjustment of Interest on FD of earlier years
In FY 22-23, interest income related to the period prior to FY 20-21 was booked as prior period interest income. The same is adjusted in
opening reserves and surplus.
b. Adjustment of Depreciation on Electric Fittings

c. Adjustment of Deferred Tax Provision

d. Adjustment of Income Tax Provision

Adjustment in Income Tax Provision is on account of adjustment of depreciation related to prior years restated in opening reserves and also
on account of provision for income tax is made with rounded off amount In FY 18-19 and FY 19-20 in audited financial statements, while in
restated financial statements, the provision for income tax is made at actual amount
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Particulars Amt. (Rs. in Lacs) | Amt. (Rs. in Lacs)
Reserves & Surplus as per Audited
Consolidated Financial Statements as on
1st April, 2020 354.47
a. Add / (Less) : Interest on FD related to 7.95
period prior to FY 20-21
b. Add / (Less) : Depreciation for FY 17-18 -13.43
to FY 19-20 booked in FY 22-23
c. Add / (Less) : Difference in Deferred Tax]
Provision 5.83
d. Add / (Less) : Difference in Income Tax]
Provision -1.00 -0.65
Opening Reserves & Surplus (Restated) 353.82

Statement of Adjustments in the Consolidated Financial Statements:
(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

For the Period
Particulars Ended For the Year Ended
30-09-2023 31-03-2023 31-03-2022 31-03-2021

Net Profits after tax and extraordinary items
as per audited accounts but before

Adjustments: (A) 182.86 628.25 106.24 61.72
Adjustment on Account of :

1. Add / (Less) : Adjustment of Interest on
Fixed Deposits 0.00 -7.95 0.00 0.00)

2. Add / (Less) : Adjustment of Depreciation 0.00 18.38 -2.11 -2.84

3. Prior Period Expenses booked in FY 22-
23 pertaining to FY 21-22, restated in FY 214

22 0.00 1.43 -1.43 0.00
4. Add / (Less) : Adjustment of Deferred

Tax Provision 18.75 -4.37 0.13 -3.85
5. Adjustment of IT Provision 5.88 -6.13 -0.75 4.08
6. Difference in Post Acquisition Share in

Net Profit of Subsidiary (Net of Taxes) 0.00 5.28 0.24 0.74
7. Difference in Share in Net Profit to

Minority Interest (Net of Taxes) -0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (B) 24.53 6.64 -3.92 -1.87
Net Profit as Restated (A+B) 207.40 634.89 102.32 59.85

NOTE ON RESTATEMENTS :-

1. Adjustment of Interest Income on Fixed Deposits

In FY 22-23, interest income related to the period prior to FY 20-21 was booked as prior period interest income. The same is adjusted in
opening reserves and surplus.

2. Adjustment of Depreciation

On 19.07.2017 (i.e., in the FY 2017-18), an amount of Rs 24.41 Lacs was paid to the Electricity Company towards Electification,
however, inadvertently, the same has been shown as Electricity Deposit. The same has been corrected during the year FY 2022-23 by
making addition of the said amount in the Electrical Fittings. Consquently, depreication related to the period prior to FY 20-21 being Rs
13.43 Lacs being prior period expense i.e., for the years 2017-18 to 2019-20 is adjusted in opening reserves as on 1st April 2020, Rs.
2.11 Lacs and Rs. 2.84 Lacs respectively booked in FY 21-22 & FY 20-21, thereby totaling to Rs. 18.38 lacs being depreciation related to
prior years added back in restated financial statements in FY 22-23.

3. Restatement of Prior Period Expenses
Refreshment expenses incurred by an employee and also reimbursed in 2021-22 but accounted for in 2022-23. The same has been
recorded in FY 21-22 in restated financial statements under Employee Benefit Expenses.

4. Adjustment of Deferred Tax Provision

In FY 19-20, provision for deferred tax was made with the amount of closing balance of deferred tax, correct effect of which is given in
opening balance of surplus in statement of profit and loss. Change in Deferred Tax Provision also on account of adjustment of
depreciation related to prior year restated in opening reserves as well as in respective FY 20-21 & FY 21-22

5. Adjustment of Income Tax Provision

Adjustment of IT Provision is on account of restated taxable income arrived at after giving effect of above mentioned material
adjustments and as per normal rules of income tax provision. Also, provision for income tax is made with rounded off amount in audited
financial statements, while in restated financial statements, the provision for income tax is made at actual amount.
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6. Post acquisition share in profit of subsidiary for FY 20-21 and FY 22-23

Shares in Subsidiary Company 1 were acquired on 25th July, 2020 and the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2021 were prepared by adding line by line item of the Statement of Profit & Loss for the entire financial year and thereby
deriving pre-acquisition profits, instead of adding line by line item of the Statement of Profit & Loss for the relevant post-acquisition
period only. Further no any gratuity provision were made in the books of Subsidiary Company in FY 20-21, whereas the same is
provided for in Restated Financial Statements. Combined net effect of the same is mentioned herein above statement of material
adjustments. Further, Net Assets Value as on date of acquisition is being derived at after incorporating all the applicable effects like
depreciation, income tax provision, deferred tax provision, gratuity provision, interest income receivable, provision for expenses, etc. in
restated financial statements. This results in difference in share in post acquisition profits of subsidiaries and also in capital reserve on the
date of acquisition, between audited financial statements and restated financial statements.

For FY 21-22, share in profit of subsidiary company 1 till the date of transfer of shares is being considered herein above table of material
adjustments so as to arrive at restated consolidated profits for FY 21-22

7. Difference in Share in Profit to Minority Interest

This is mainly on account of difference in Deferred Tax Assets created in Restated and Audited Financial Statements. DTA in restated
financial statements is created on total losses carried forward as per income tax, whereas DTA in audited financial statements is created
only on net preliminery expenses as per income tax.

17B Material Regrouping in Restated Consolidated Financial Statements
Additional disclosure of material regrouping is not prepared in consolidated financial statements looking to the fact that;
a) Variations between Consolidated Profits as per Statutory Audited Consolidated Financial Statements and Restated Consolidated
Financial Statements are non-material.
b) Variations between Consolidated Reserves as per Statutory Audited Consolidated Financial Statements and Restated Consolidated
Financial Statements are non-material.
¢) Standalone Restated Financial Statements presented herein before contains entire material regrouping alongwith reconciliation of
profits and reserves.
d) Composition of Group is different in every year (i.e. number of companies being consolidated and period of holding are different in
each year for the period under review), therey making it non-comparable.
e) Consolidated Financial Statements for FY 21-22 were not prepared by the company, looking to the fact that as on 31st March, 2022,
the Statement of Assets & Liabilities represents as a Standalone basis only.

Statement of Reconciliation of Reserves & Surplus

Table 1 : Reconciliation of Reserves & Surplus (Audited Financial Statements & Restated Financial Statements)
1.) Opening Reserves Restated as per note no. 17A
2.) Year Wise Changes on account of Material Adjustements as per Point No. 17A Above
(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 30-09-23 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21

Reserves & Surplus as per AFS 1044.53 865.30 487.42 410.69
Material Adjustments to Opening Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.65
(Refer Point No. 17A)
Material Adjustments Year Wise 24.53 6.64 -3.92 -1.87
(Refer Point No. 17A)
Less: Post Acquisition Share in Profit of] 0.00 0.00 -0.24 0.00
subsidiary 21-22 till the date of disposal
Difference in capital reserve on acquisition| -5.29 -5.29 0.00 -2.77
between AFS and Restated FS
Impact of Material Adjustments of Earlier| -0.78 -7.42 -3.26 0.00
Years
Reserves & Surplus as Restated 1063.00 859.22 479.99 405.40
Table 2 : Reconciliation of Restated Reserves & Surplus (Standalone viz-a-viz Consolidated)

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 30-09-23 2022-23 | 2021-22 2020-21

Restated Reserves & Surplus - Standal 978.12 792.88 479.99 386.30
Add: Post Acquisition Share in Profit of] 57.81 53.96 0.00 13.66
Subsidiaries
Add: Capital Reserve on Acquisition| 4.97 497 0.00 5.44
(Consolidation)
Add: Government Grant balance in the 6.73 7.40 0.00 0.00
books of Subsidiary Companies
Add: Unrealized Profit FY 22-23 realized in| 15.37 0.00 0.00 0.00
April to Sept 23
Restated  Reserves &  Surplus - 1063.00 859.22 479.99 405.40
Ci lidated
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18 Additional Notes: (Restated Consolidated Financial Statements)

a. Analytical Ratios: 30.09.2023
31st March % Variance Reason for variance
Sr. No. Ratio Numerator Denominator | 30th Sept. 2023 2023 (+) Positive (In case of change exceeding
(-) Negative 25%)
1 Current ratio (times) Current Assets | Current Liabilities 1.21 1.18 2.89%|-
2 |Debt equity ratio (times)|  Total Debt Sharcholder’s 0.90 0.75 -18.72%|-
Equity
Net Profit Before
taxes + Non-cash
operating
expenses like
depreciation and Since major loans (long term
. + Princi
3 | P eb‘rzzlfgniz:)ﬂage amorgtzl;zrons . l“tel;ZSta P ‘"e‘;lfslpal 5.45 2.14 155.09%debt) repaid in FY 22-23, the
Interest + other paym overall debt burden has reduced.
adjustments like
loss on sale of
Fixed assets /
Investments etc
Comparatively lower turnover,
Net I:;igsts after Average achieved which in turn resulted
4 Return on Equity (%) Preference Shareholder’s 11.89% 48.02% -75.24%]|into lower returns in absolute
Dividend (if any) Equity terms,  while  fixed cost
y remaining the same.
Inventory turmover ratio Average Inventory Comparatively lower turnover,
5 z,times) Sales (Opening + Closing 4.59 16.14 -71.54%|achieved while average level of]
balance / 2) inventory held has increased
Revenue from | Average Accounts Comparatively lower turnover
6 Trade Re(:'elvaAble Operations FNet) Ri?celvable . 1.15 3.99 -71.17%|achieved while average level of]
turnover ratio (times) | (Excl. Unbilled |[(Opening + Closing . .
Revenue) balance /2) trade receivables has increased
Purchases + Average Accounts
7 Trade Payable turnover Other Expenses Payable (Opening + L3 186 70.67% On account of increased average
ratio (times) (Net) Closing balance / ’ ’ : level of trade payables.
2)
. . Comparatively lower turnover
8 Net capnal' turnover Reve{lue from | Average Worklng 4.75 17.94 -73.51%|achieved while average level of]
ratio (times) Operations (Net) Capital . . .
working capital has increased
. Revenue from
9 Net profit ratio (%) Net Profit . 3.40% 3.43% -0.62%|-
Operations (Net)
Capital Employed
. . (Tangible Net
10 RZ:;‘“;O‘“;(‘;’?E/“;I Hﬁg:;?ff;f:;‘;s Worth + Total Debt 10.44% 34.70% -69.91%)| Proportionately lower margins
ploy ° + Deferred Tax earned in absolute terms due to
Liability) lower proportionate turnover,
Return Investment while level of capital employed
Y .
i i has increased.
jp | Retunoninvestment | (Barning before |\ "o ppoy 4.16% 13.17% 68.41%
(%) interest and
Assets)
taxes)
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Analytical Ratios: FY 22-23 *
% Variance Reason for variance
Sr. No. Ratio Numerator Denominator 31st23’;grch 315;3:;“" (+) Positive (In case of change exceeding
(-) Negative 25%)
1 Current ratio (times) Current Assets | Current Liabilities 1.18 1.19 -0.68%]-
On account of
(i) Considerable amount of]
s repayment of debt during FY 22-
2 |Debt equity ratio (times)|  Total Debt Shagh;ltde‘ s 0.75 1.70 55.68%)|23;
quity (ii) Better performance during
FY 22-23 as compared to FY 21-
22
Net Profit Before
taxes + Non-cash
operating
expenses like
depreciation and On account of Proportionately
3 Debt service coverage other Interest + Principal 214 317 32 630,10t amount of repayment of]
ratio (times) amortizations + Repayments ’ ’ 77" debt  during FY 2223 as
Interest + other compared to FY 21-22
adjustments like
loss on sale of
Fixed assets /
Investments etc
Net I:;igsts after Average On account of better
4 Return on Equity (%) Preference Shareholder’s 48.02% 10.61% 352.77%|performance during FY 22-23 as
Dividend (if any) Equity compared to FY 21-22
Inventory turnover ratio Average Inventory Higher Turnover achieved with
5 ry' Sales (Opening + Closing 16.14 6.35 153.97%| . g' .
(times) balance / 2) similar average inventory level.
Comparatively higher turnover,
Revenue from | Average Accounts achieved with lower average
6 Trade Receivable Operations (Net) Receivable 3.99 289 38.02% trade  receivables,  showing
turnover ratio (times) | (Excl. Unbilled |[(Opening + Closing ’ ’ il comparatively fast recovery of]
Revenue) balance / 2) dues as compared to previous
year.
Average Accounts
Purchases + .
+
7 | TradePayable tumover | (b benses |Payable (Opening 3.86 3.12 23.80%]-
ratio (times) Closing balance /
(Net)
2)
Comparatively higher turnover
3 Net capital turnover Revenue from | Average Working 17.94 9.80 83.06% achieved with proportionately,
ratio (times) Operations (Net) Capital ’ ’ P "less increase in average working
capital level.
9 Net profit ratio (%) Net Profit Revenue from 3.43% 1.53% 123.52%
Operations (Net)
Capital Employed
. . (Tangible Net
10 RZI;ITOOZS?E;{)M irﬁ:;:;?ir?def:;; Worth + Total Debt 34.70% 9.31% 272.62%]|0n account of better
POy ° + Deferred Tax performance during FY 22-23 as
Liability) compared to FY 21-22
Return
Return on investment | (Earning before Investment
11 . & (Avg. of Total 13.17% 527% 149.81%
(%) interest and
Assets)
taxes)
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Analytical Ratios: FY 21-22 *
% Variance Reason for variance
Sr. No. Ratio Numerator Denominator 318;3/;;“]1 315;3:?”" (+) Positive (In case of change exceeding
(-) Negative 25%)
1 Current ratio (times) Current Assets | Current Liabilities 1.19 1.28 -7.22%|-
2 |Debt equity ratio (times)|  Total Debt Shareholder’s 1.70 1.62 -5.20%|-
Equity
Net Profit Before
taxes + Non-cash
operating
expenses like
depreciation and On account of Proportionately
3 Debt service coverage other Interest + Principal 317 484 34 450,00t amount of repayment of]
ratio (times) amortizations + Repayments ’ ’ 27 debt  during FY 2122 as
Interest + other compared to FY 20-21
adjustments like
loss on sale of
Fixed assets /
Investments etc
Net I:;igsts after Average On account of better
4 Return on Equity (%) Preference Shareholder’s 10.61% 6.64% 59.78%|performance during FY 21-22 as
Dividend (if any) Equity compared to FY 20-21
Inventory turnover ratio Average Inventory Higher Turnover achieved with
5 v Sales (Opening + Closing 6.35 4.82 31.73%)|, & .
(times) balance / 2) lower average inventory level.
Revenue from | Average Accounts On account of closing trade
6 Trade Receivable Operations (Net) Receivable 789 819 64.75% receivables being comparatively
turnover ratio (times) | (Excl. Unbilled |[(Opening + Closing ’ ’ e higher due to revenue booked in
Revenue) balance / 2) last months of the year end.
Purchases + Average Accounts On account of closing trade
7 Trade Payable turnover Other Expenses Payable (Opening + 312 538 42.00% payables being comparatively
ratio (times) (Net) Closing balance / ’ ’ : higher side as compared to
2) previous year
3 Net capltal} turnover Rever}ue from | Average Worklng 9.80 10.84 9.60%|-
ratio (times) Operations (Net) Capital
. Revenue from
9 Net profit ratio (%) Net Profit . 1.53% 0.97% 58.58%
Operations (Net)
Capital Employed
. . (Tangible Net
10 th;lrrlloor;((i:zz];n)al irﬁ«::;?ir?def:;?es Worth + Total Debt 9.31% 7.41% 25.66%|On account of better
POy ° + Deferred Tax performance during FY 21-22 as
Liability) compared to FY 20-21
Return
Return on investment | (Earning before Investment
11 . & (Avg. of Total 5.27% 5.03% 4.82%
(%) interest and
Assets)
taxes)

* Comparative Financial Ratio Analysis (CFS) for FY 22-23 viz-a-viz FY 21-22 and for FY 21-22 viz-a-viz FY 20-21 are not exactly comparable on account of the
reason that as on 31st March, 2021, only subsidiary company 1 required to be consolidated, as on 31st March, 2022, no companies were subsidiary companies and
as on 31st March, 2023, subsidiary company 1 and 2 were required to be consolidated and also the period of consolidation of companies being consolidated are

also different for all the three years.
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18 Additional Notes contd... :

b. The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

¢. The Company does not have any investment property.
d. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets.

e. There are no loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and their related parties (as defined under
Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person, that are outstanding as on 30 September
2022:
(i) repayable on demand; or,
(ii) without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

f. Transactions with Struck Off Companies
Following table summarizes details of transactions with Companies Struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act 2013.
(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

Name of Struck Off Company Go Green Renewable Energies Private Limited
Particulars 30-09-23 | 2022-23 | 2020-21
Nature of Transactions Supply of Goods

Transactions undertaken during the year Nil Nil 5.24
Balance Outstanding as at year end 5.24 5.24 5.24
Relationship with Struck off Company External Vendor to Struck off Company

g. As Informed to us by Management, no Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237
of the Companies Act, 2013

h. As Informed to us by Management, The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any Benami property.

. As Informed to us by Management, The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a
company as a willful defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the date when the financial
statements are approved.

j- As Informed to us by Management, The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of
Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory period, except as mentioned below:

Sr No Name of the Bank Charge ID Remarks

Amount
(Rs. In Lacs)

1|Corporation Bank 10570844 58.97 As per books of acgounts’, the.: loan has been
repaid, however, satisfaction is pending to be
2|Corporation Bank 10573863 13.24 reported to the ROC

k. The Company has compiled with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

. The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities(intermediaries), with
the understanding that the intermediary shall;
i. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries), or
ii. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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. The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall;
i. Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate beneficiaries), or
ii. Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

. As informed to us by the Management, The Company does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, search or survey or
any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

. As informed to us by the management, The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the period
covered.

. The Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 in relation to Corporate Social Responsibility were not applicable to the Company till

the year ended 31st March, 2023. From FY 23-24, the same are applicable to the company and the company has made appropriate provision for
the same also. Details are as under:

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 30-09-23

Amount required to be spent during the year 6.58

Amount actually spent -

Shortfall at the end of year -

Reason for such shortfall Refer Note 1
Nature of CSR activities Refer Note 2
Details of related party transactions Nil

Notel: Company is required to spent liability for FY 23-24 upto 31st March 2024.
Note2: Company is planning to spent above CSR liability in Safeguarding environmental sustainability, improvement in education, etc.

The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, consolidated statement of
profit & loss and cash flow statement as appearing in Annexures I, IT and III respectively

For, B. V. ZALAWADIA & CO. For, SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
F. R. No. 0111772W

S/D.
S/D. S/D.
B. V. Zalawadia Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil
Proprietor Chairman & Managing Director Director
M. No. 040296 DIN : 02400764 DIN : 02917131
S/D.
S/D. /
Place : Ahmedabad Poonam Pravinbhai Panchal Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt
Date : 30th December, 2023 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
UDIN: 23040296BGWUJV2715 PAN: BQLPP6934N PAN: AFHPB1708G
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL

ANNEXURE — A

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

Notes:
1. Increase in Authorized Capital

The Company's Authorized Share Capital was Rs. 7,50,00,000/-. The Company has increased its authorized share capital by filing resolution for increase in its authorized
capital from Rs. 7,50,00,000/- to 11,00,00,000/- in Extra — Ordinary general meeting held on26th December, 2022

2. Issue of Bonus Shares

The Company issued 26,10,270 Equity Shares as fully paid up Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:2 by capitalization of Securities Premium Account and Reserves & Surplus
with record date being 25th January, 2023 and the allotment done on30th January, 2023.

3. Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per shai

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

4. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

5. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures L I, TIT and TV

respectively
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[Particulars As at
30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Share Capital
Authorized Share Capital
[Equity shares of Rs.10 each 1,10,00,000} 1,10,00,000] 75.00.000 75,00,000
Share Capital (Amt. Rs. In Lacs) 1100.00} 1100.00 750.00, 750.00]
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
[Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 78.30.810 78,30,810, 52,20,540 52,20,540
Share Capital (Amt. Rs. In Lacs) 783.08 783.08] 52205 522.05]
Total 783.08 783.08| 522.05 522.05
Reconciliation of Number Of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
[Particulars As at
30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Equity Shares
Shares at the ing of the vear 78,30,810) 52,20,540 52,20,540 52,20,540
Shares Issued during the year - 26,10,270, -] -]
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares ing at the end of the year 78,30,810) 78,30,810 52,20,540 52,20,540
Shares in the company held by each sharcholder holding more than 5 percent shares
30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Name of Shareholder No. Of Shares No. Of Shares No. Of Shares % of
No. Of Shares held| % of Holding held % of Holding held % of Holding held Holding
Varna 13.49,994 17.24%) 13.49,994 17.24%) 44.99,996 86.20%) 44.,99,996 86.20%)
Pramit 62,45,592 79.76%) 64,80,066 82.75%) 5.85.409 11.21% 5.85.409) 11.21%)
75,95,586 78,30,060 50,85,405 50,85,405
Shares issued other than cash, bonus issue and shares bought back
Partical Period (Aggregatc No. of Shares)
articulars 30-09-23 310323 310322 310321
Equity Shares :
Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment
being received in cash Nil Nil Nil Nil
Fully paid up by way of bonus shares - 26,10.270 Nil Nil
Shares bought back Nil Nil Nil Nil
[Unpaid Calls 30-09-23 31-03-23
By Directors Nil Nil
By others Nil Nil
Details of Minority Interest in Subsidiary Ce
30-09-2023
Particulars Opening Bal. as on| Addition during | Share in Profit | Closing Balance
01.04.2023 the year for the period | as on 31st March
2023
Minority Interest - Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvi
Subs v Cs y Shares - 50,1
Ltd (Subsidiary Company 1) (No. of Shares - 50,000) 2062 0.00 002 2064
Minority Interest - Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd
$ e . Shares - 2, |
(Subsidiary Company 2) (No. of Shares - 2,000) 1167 0.00 125 12.9
Minority Interest - Sustainable Plant Green
(Subsidiary Company 3) (No. of Shares - 4,900) 0.00 049 Y 070
32.29] 0.49 0.08 32.86]
31-03-2023
Share in
Particulars Nominal Value on | Reserves on the | Share in Profit | Closing Balance
date of Acquisition| date of for the year | as on 31st March
Acquisition 2023
Minority Interest - Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvi
Ltd (Subsidiary Company 1) (No. of Shares - 50,000) i}
N - 35.00 3.69 11.93 20.62
Minority Interest - Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd
Subsidiary C 3 f She - 2,000,
(Subsidiary Company 2) (No. of Shares ) 0.20) 9.91 1.56) 1167
5.20 13.60 13.49 32.29]
31-03-2021
Share in
Particulars Nominal Value on | Reserves on the | Share in Profit | Closing Balance
date of Acqui date of for the year | as on 31st March
Acquisition 2021
Minority Interest - Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvi
Ltd (Subsidiary Company 1) (No. of Shares - 1,10,000) B
N - 11.00 18.57 10.73 4031
11.00 18.57 10.73 40.31




SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RESERVES AND SURPLUS

ANNEXURE - B

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars As at
30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 2.15 2.15 2.15 2.15
Less: Utilized during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (A) 2.15 2.15 2.15 2.15
Deferred Government Grant
Opening Balance 52.63 52.24 60.62 74.33
Add : Deferred Governent Grant Balance of 0.00 7.81 0.00 0.00
Subsidiary Company 1

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add : Addition during the year on account of
subsidy from Government on Depreciable Assets
Less: Recognized the same by way of reduction in 3.62 7.41 8.39 13.71
depreciation expense
Closing Balance (B) 49.02 52.63 52.24 60.62
Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 0.00 145.95 145.95 145.95
Add: Premium on shares issued during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Utilized during the year for Bonus Issue 0.00 145.95 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance (C) 0.00 0.00 145.95 145.95
Capital Reserve on Acquisition 4.97 4.97 0.00 5.44
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance 799.47 279.66 191.25 131.40
Add : Profit for the year 207.40 634.89 102.32 59.85
Less : Post Acquisition Share in Profit 20-21 - - -13.66 -
Less: Utilized during the year for Bonus Issue 0.00 115.08 0.00 0.00
Less : Post Acquisition Share in Profit 21-22 till
the date of disposal 0.00 0.00 -0.24 0.00
Closing Balance (D) 1006.87 799.47 279.66 191.25
TOTAL 1063.00 859.22 479.99 405.40
Notes:

1. Company does not have any Revaluation Reserve.

2. Refer Annexure AB regarding details of dividend declared.

3. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

4. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and
loss, consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, I, III and

IV respectively.
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS

ANNEXURE-C

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

As At

PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Long Term Borrowings
Term Loans and Vehicle Loans
From Banks 194.26 281.91 378.16 456.20
From Financial Institutions 0.00 0.00 159.05 0.00
Inter Corporate Deposits
From Directors (Unsecured) 26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
From Promoter Group Companies 89.98 86.41 108.08 82.46
TOTAL 310.24 368.32 645.29 538.65
TOTAL LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 310.24 368.32 645.29 538.65
The above amount includes:
Secured Borrowings 194.26 281.91 378.16 456.20
Unsecured Borrowings 115.98 86.41 267.13 82.46
TOTAL 310.24 368.32 645.29 538.65
Notes:

1. The terms and conditions and other information in respect of Secured Loans & Unsecured Loans are given in Annexure-CE1 and CE-2

2. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

3. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, IIT and IV respectively.

FS-29




%S 010N SIOP[OYAIEYS PUE SIBUM( AJLINDA $10)0211( JO FINUEIEND [EUOSIA] : IAIUEIENT) “€]

(dn-yyng 1edng) | (dn-ying 1odng) fuadoig [eLsnpuy 0TTTYE Peqepawyy ‘B[ARE ‘d69 'ON ey i
SN bS ££°€88T | SMIN bS £L7€88C . 198 / Joo[g “1-31ed [ensnpuy sdo[en ‘c6 “ON 10Id qnS PUE $ ‘ON 10[d qns | BIOS feyes, Jo aweu oy ur Surpmg 2 pue A1010E] ‘€
(dnng 1adng) [ (dn-ying 12dng) — 10 03€ PEqEPOWIY ‘ON[[o1ES INdUpo[ TeFEuASpUIEY JeyquIyelg USqe[IURY pue Neyquyelg
14 'bS 009°€ 1d DS 009°€ 1 [PHueprsed ‘uoneg 991104 AMfares ‘ddQ ‘Tomo] yeyues ‘1001 YOI ‘1001-V ON B[4 JeWny)Iwel JO SWEU U} Ul Je[] [BUSPISRY T
. . . . S10 08€ PEQEPIWIY SN[[218S 0[S ‘ON 19§ 'AdY HEYqUIUEl] BUIEA PUE HEYqUILElg
b b
b5 00e'9 bS5 00e'9 PUPTINEEA 27 "ON 9UBT °G 10309§ 00§ Sursnoy dO-00) TuBARYD) YeISeAles “e-g-§ ON 10[J |  TEWMIWEL] Jo dureu ay) ut J0[d uad() [eHuapIsay ‘|
BIY By Ay1adoag jo odA $SAIPPY uondLdsa(q Ayradoag
: AJLIndag [eId)e[[0) T
D1 pue Hg 10J UISIBIN (4 “(SABQ 06 UBY) SSI]) S101q9 001§ ‘ATSUIYORIA 29 JUB[J JO UONEIAIOdAH : AJIndag AlewiLig .~_
$9JON
. . TT YdIeN oy . .
81'CC c861 SWPUON +T SJUMITEISUT ATITOIN 19 %0T°L 88'ST UeOTT S[OIYdA Py1yuRg DAAH
. . 0T0T AON woy . . .
86T €1C I'N SpuawEISUL ATPUOIN 09 poouuy %0€'8 994 UeoT JPIIYdIA PY1yuEd DAAH
Sny wou S[OTYAA JO UOTIRIIOdAH
Lee 000 N m«:ommmmﬂ \Mﬁcowz 0 Prietd %0€'8 059 UuBOT SOy PYI1Ued DAAH
e . 120T 300 woly . . .
4341 1sC1 I'N SpuawEISUL ATPUOIY 09 %00°8 €€61 UeoT JPIIYdA PY1yuEd DAAH
(€T'80°1€ FoMm)
%SET6
(3 1039)
. . TT YoIejy woly (2ZT60'97 Jam) . o .
SYJUO reyde) Sunyio Y
0068 0068 IO T SjuowIEISUY ATYUOY 19 %sT'6 0068 I e oN_ cEMP M PY1ued DJAH
(ZT60°sT OV 1T TIOT)
YoSL'L
(€2'80°T€ M)
L818 £8'C¢ SUIUOIN 1T 0z BNy woy %ST6 00'1LT _EEMWWQ%WWEB ‘PYI1yued DAAH
sjuoweIsu[ A[YIUOJN 61 (€2°80°0¢ 01dn) uBo wL
Tuo L
%ST'8
02 I tHog (Suonexe(as Amm.o.w Mm.w.u..sv [ende) Sunpopm
91 : 1 1400 Suipnjour e 9T P e P
€9'1T L8LT N ﬂ:omiﬁmﬁ %ﬂ%:o_\w o (CT60°ST I 7212 Ad) (13 weo Wi, P¥13ued DAAH
%00°0T 03 %SL'L
(€T'80°1€ Fom)
ApAanoadsax %056
81 1dog woy (suonexelax S3juBIEND) [EUOSIRJ 29 AILINOSS (226097 1om) ende) Suryiop
00°€l 0s°01 VN P1A0o Surpnjour) [B197€[[0D) “AIIN0dg AlewLig %sI'6 ¥0'6C ,cmoq Wi L PYIUed DAdH
syuaweIsu] A[YIUON +8 107 ¢ 39 T T S9N J9§ o
FEF TSN | (zz60°5T M 21T Ad)
%00°0T 03 %SL'L
(€2'80°1€ M)
%0S°6
1dag wouy (suonexeal -
. . SIS 1oy (suonxey (226097 Fam) [ende) Suryiom .
LL'IST 1occt I'N p1A00 Surpnjour) %ST'6 96'8¢€ weo W, PY13ued DAAH
syuaWRISU AIUOIN o
6 [
1Sl ARHON 78 (zz60°sT 1M TT-1T Ad)
%00°0T 03 %SLL
(€T'80°1€ o)
%0S°6
. . (226097 Fam) e [ende) Sunyiom .
UL U i Y ;
90°'TeTs €L°S69 VN P! auo %0b'6 00°000°I Wpa1) ysen) PY13ued DAAH
(zz60°sT M TT-1T Ad)
%00°0T °3 %00°8
€T-€0-1€ €7-60-0€ S3UIMO0.LI0g Pa.INddS
(soe uy 'sy) asodang
IV SV IV SY WNLIO)EIOTA yudwAed-oy PaI3JJ0 SINLINIIG 153.193ul JO ey junowry uonoues | 3 Ayey jo adAy JI9PUIT JO dweN

SyUeg WOy SUBO WIS 79 SONI[IoE] [ejde) SuyIop vy

(soe up '$Y Iwy)

TAD-HUANXANNY

JALTANITYVTIOS FYHVS

‘ALTAVTIOS FVHVS - ANVAINOD ONIATOH
ALNNDAS SV AADUVHD SLASSY ANV SNVO'T AAHNIAS 40 SWHAL TVAIONIId A0 INFIWALVLS AALVAITOSNOD d4LV.LST

FS-30



'$199(J J00d PUE 901§ IOA0 98IeYD ‘SIOUM() AJLIN0IS PUE SI0J9I(] JO IIIUBILNL) [BUOSIDJ d)ULIRND) HASLOD : dd)ueiens

[ : JN2IG [BIIE[0)) ‘T

Auedwo)) oy} Jo A1UIYoRIA 29 JUe[d JO uoneddylodAH : AJINIIG AlewLLf .~_

SION
IC
9] wouy suels JuowAedos
8¢°0Y (a4 SYIUON § pue (WNLIOJRIO SYIUOIA %ST6 00°59 UBO UL, ‘PY1Ued DAAH
G Surpnpour) (g 1dog woy AjoAnoadsar
SyuoweIsu[ A[QIUOp ¢9 | P9IUEBIEND [BUOSId] 79 A1LINDS
[eI9R[[0)) “AIINOSS ATRWLL]
10J € 2 T ° SIION Iy
. . U U o e . [ende) Sunpopm .
L8'9¢1 9¥°8C1 VN p d uo %05°6 00°S€lL NpaId yse) py13ued DAAH
€C-€0-1€ €7-60-0€ SSULMO.LIOG PIINIIG
(Soe ug 'sy) ssodiang »
IV SV IV SV WNLIOJRIOIA jnwied-ay PA43JJ0 SINLINIAG 152493l JO ey junowry uondues | Aipoey jo adLy, JIPUIY Jo duieN

syueq WoIj SUBOT WA, 2 sanioe ] [ende) Surjiopy v

(soeT UL Y W)

THD-TINXHANNY

‘ALT LAd HHALONYLSVHANI ¥ ADHANT ALIDVHIA - T ANVAINOD AU VIAISANS

ALRINDAS SV AADAVHO SLASSY ANV SNVOT dTANIIS HO SWHAL TVAIONIId JO INHINALVLS AALVAI'TOSNOD AALVLSTH

JILINI'TYVIOS FYHVS

FS-31



Auedwo)) Arerpisqng mo[[d,{ pue Auedwo)) SUIP[OH ‘SI0101I(] JO IdIUBIRNL) [BUOSIO] duBIen) JNSLDD : ddJueiens)

[ : J1N23S [BIIE[0)) ‘T

Auedwo)) 9y} JO S1Go(T JOOF pUe AIOJUSAU] UO 9FIRY)) : AILINIAS AIBWLLJ .~_

SIION
KJoAnoadsax
) ) J0juBIRNL) [BUOSIO] % . ) rende) Sursopy .
000 ¥8°S¥T VN puewsq uO Aunoag [eIre[07) pue AJLnodg %SL'6 00°0ST WPO1) YseD py13ued DAAH
AIewlld 10J T % | SAJON 10JoY
€7-€0-1€ €7-60-0€ SSUIMO0.110g PAINIIG
(Soe ug 'sy) ssodiang »
IV SY IV SV WNLIOYBIOA] judwed-ay Pa.13JJ0 SINLINIIG 1S2.193Ul JO vy junowry uondues | Aypoeg jo adA g, JIPUIT JO kN

syueq WoIj SUBOT WA, 2 sanioe ] [ende) Surjiopy v

(soeT UL Y W)

THD-TINXHANNY

‘ALT LAd SOINOYLIAMOd ALIDVHIA - TANVAINOD AU VIAISINS

ALRINDAS SV AADAVHO SLASSY ANV SNVOT dTANIIS HO SWHAL TVAIONIId JO INHINALVLS AALVAI'TOSNOD AALVLSTH

JILINI'TYVIOS FYHVS

FS-32



SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

STATEMENT OF TERMS & CONDITIONS OF UNSECURED LOANS

HOLDING COMPANY - SAHAJ SOLAR LTD.
Details of Unsecured Loans

ANNEXURE-CE2

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As At

As At

30-09-23

31-03-23

From Promoter Group Companies

5.41

5.20

(Rate of Interest: 8.00% p.a. to 9.00% p.a.)

(Repayable after 1 Year from the balance sheet date)

From Directors

105.29

53.59

(Rate of Interest: Nil)

(Repayable within 1 Year from the balance sheet date)

TOTAL

110.70

58.79

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 1:
VERACITY ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE PVT. LTD.
Details of Unsecured Loans

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As At

As At

30-09-23

31-03-23

From Promoter Group Companies

53.14

51.03

(Rate of Interest: 9.00% p.a.)

(Repayable after 1 Year from the balance sheet date)

From Directors

25.00

0.00

(Rate of Interest: Nil)

(Repayable after 1 Year from the balance sheet date)

TOTAL

78.14

51.03

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 2:
VERACITY POWERTRONICS PVT. LTD.
Details of Unsecured Loans

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As At

As At

30-09-23

31-03-23

From Promoter Group Companies

31.43

30.17

(Rate of Interest: 9.00% p.a.)

(Repayable after 1 Year from the balance sheet date)

TOTAL

31.43

30.17

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 3:
SUSTAINABLE PLANET GREEN ENERGIES PVT. LTD.
Details of Unsecured Loans

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As At

As At

30-09-23

31-03-23

From Directors

1.00

0.00

(Rate of Interest: Nil)

(Repayable after 1 Year from the balance sheet date)

TOTAL

0.00

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of

the Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of
profit and loss, cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as

appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively.
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

ANNEXURE-D

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 At 31-03-22 31-03-21
Provision for Gratuity (unfunded) 24.46 18.40 15.55 19.68
Deferred Maintenance Liability (Long Term) 21.16 24.21 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 45.62 42.61 15.55 19.68
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, IIT and IV

respectively.
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

ANNEXURE-E

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

As At

PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Short Term Borrowings
From Banks - Working Capital Facilities (Secured) 1070.03 658.93 680.64 783.39
From Directors (Unsecured) 105.29 53.59 106.66 57.54
From Promoter Group Companies (Unsecured) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 1175.31 712.52 787.30 840.93
Current Maturity of Long Term Debt 167.96 158.19 273.28 121.03
TOTAL SHORT-TERM
(INCLUDING CURRENT MATURITY OF LONG
TERM DEBT) 1343.27 870.71 1060.58 961.96
The above amount includes:
Secured Borrowings 1237.99 817.12 812.96 904.42
Unsecured Borrowings 105.29 53.59 247.61 57.54
TOTAL 1343.27 870.71 1060.58 961.96
Notes:

1. The terms and conditions and other information in respect of Secured Loans & Unsecured Loans are given in Annexure-CE1 and CE-2

2. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.
3. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, IIl and IV

respectively
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF TRADE PAYABLES

ANNEXURE-F

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

As At

PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Trade Payables
For Goods & Expenses - Micro and Small Enterprises 14.40 10.00 10.11 44.87
For Goods & Expenses - Others 4292.87 5614.90 3174.48 786.19
TOTAL 4307.27 5624.90 3184.59 831.06
Of Above, Due Payable to Related Parties
Directors, Relatives & Entities significantly influenced by
directors (Internal Balances Eliminated) 0.00 0.00 6.74 0.00

Notes:

1. The company has made disclosure u/s. 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (Refer Note 11(2) Notes to Summary Restatements) in Annexure IV

2. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

3. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated cash

flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, IIT and IV respectively

4. Ageing of Trade Payables:

30th September, 2023 (Amt. Rs. in Lacs)
As At 30th September, 2023
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less Than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Total
Years
(i) MSME - Undisputed 6.51 1.57 0.00 0.00 8.08
(i) MSME - Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.32 6.32
(iii) Others - Undisputed 4282.33 2.63 6.76 1.15 4292.87
(iv) Others - Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 4288.83 4.20 6.76 7.47 4307.27
FY 22-23 (Amt. Rs. in Lacs)
As At 31st March 2023
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less Than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Total
Years
(i) MSME - Undisputed 2.12 1.56 0.00 0.00 3.68
(i) MSME - Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.32 6.32
(iii) Others - Undisputed 5602.88 6.87 5.03 0.12 5614.90
(iv) Others - Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5605.00 8.44 5.03 6.43 5624.90
FY 21-22 (Amt. Rs. in Lacs)
As At 31st March 2022
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less Than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Total
Years
(i) MSME - Undisputed 3.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.79
(ii) MSME - Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.32 6.32
(iii) Others - Undisputed 3144.42 2.45 2.13 25.48 3174.48
(iv) Others - Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 3148.21 2.45 2.13 31.80 3184.59
FY 20-21 (Amt. Rs. in Lacs)
As At 31st March 2021
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less Than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Total
Years
(i) MSME - Undisputed 29.70 0.00 0.60 0.00 30.30
(i) MSME - Disputed 0.00 0.00 6.32 8.25 14.57
(iii) Others - Undisputed 699.49 3.66 63.11 19.93 786.19
(iv) Others - Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 729.19 3.66 70.03 28.18 831.06
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

ANNEXURE-G

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

As At
PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

Duties & Taxes / Statutory Liabilities 83.78 33.64 18.04 10.72
Interest accrued but not due (Long Term Borrowings) 2.21 2.69 5.48 2.26
Advance from customers 150.83 38.44 77.97 39.90
LC Backed Bill Discounting Facilities (Refer Note. 3) 183.64 120.25 0.00 0.00
Others 42.72 38.52 26.31 16.99
TOTAL 463.19 233.54 127.80 69.87
(Internal Balances Eliminated)

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, IIl and IV respectively.

3. LC Backed Bill Discounting Facilities from Banks are unsecured in nature being sanctioned in the name of the company with each credit faciltiy for a maximum period of 90

Days from date of respective disbursement, being for payment to trade payables are short term in nature, classified as other current liaiblities.
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ANNEXURE-H
SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

As At

PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Provisions :
For Income Tax 78.86 217.10 43.57 40.27
Provision for Employee Benefits
(Gratuity Provision - Short Term) 1.46 1.11 0.44 0.49
Deferred Maintenance Liability
(Short Term) 7.75 6.11 0.00 7.69
Provision for Expenses 41.78 37.28 23.35 26.50
Provision for doubtful debts 5.24 5.24 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 135.10 266.84 67.36 74.96
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of
profit and loss, consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in
Annexures L, II, Il and IV respectively.
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS

ANNEXURE-I

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

As At
PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)
Land

Factory Land 64.75 64.75 64.75 64.75
Factory Building

Factory Building 201.20 211.75 233.99 255.78
Plant & Machineries

Plant & Machineries 366.72 404.27 395.79 554.56
Electrical Fittings

Electrical Fittings 1.50 17.40 20.08 28.11
Vehicles

Vehicles 36.62 44.84 40.30 28.56
Air Conditioner

Air Conditioner 6.52 7.53 10.20 7.19
Office Equipments and Furniture & Fixtures

Office Equipments 14.28 1.66 2.18 2.89

Furniture & Fixtures 4.58 5.43 5.99 8.86

Mobile 0.53 0.73 0.14 0.02
Computers & Softwares

Computers, Desktops, Laptops 1.30 2.15 2.39 4.28
Total Property, Plant & Equipment 697.99 760.50 775.82 954.99
Net Property, Plant & Equipment 697.99 760.50 775.82 954.99
Intangible Assets

Software 6.50 5.18 4.83 1.13
Total Intangible Assets 6.50 5.18 4.83 1.13
Grand Total 704.49 765.68 780.65 956.12
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, IIl and IV

respectively.
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-J

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS) / LIABILITIES

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars

As At

30-09-23

31-03-23

31-03-22

31-03-21

Opening Balance (A)

Opening Balance of Deferred Tax
(Asset) / Liability (HO) + Balance as
on the date of acquisition
(Subsidiaries)

-17.02

-11.26

-5.12

3.68

Closing Balances (B)

(DTA) / DTL onTiming Difference in
Depreciation as per Companies Act
and Income Tax Act.

-3.62

-10.98

-6.80

-0.05

(DTA) / DTL on account of Provision
for Doubtful Debts

-1.32

-1.32

0.00

0.00

(DTA) / DTL on account of gratuity
provision

-5.85

-4.72

-4.03

-5.08

(DTA) / DTL on carry forward losses
(Subsidiary Co. 3)

-0.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

Closing Balance of Deferred Tax
(Asset) / Liabilitv (B)

-11.61

-17.02

10.83

-5.12

Deffered Tax not forming part of
closing  balance, since closing
31.03.2022 is on standalone basis only.

0.00

0.00

-0.28

0.00

Current Year Provision (B-A)

5.41

-5.76

-5.98

-8.81

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the

Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities,
restated consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and
notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

ANNEXURE-K

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

As At
PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Bank Deposits having maturity of greater than 12 months 170.00 39.76 27.06 0.00
Security Deposits 26.39 20.75 20.17 26.37
(Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated)
TOTAL 196.39 60.51 47.23 26.37

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated cash flow

statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively
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RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INVENTORIES

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-L

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

As At
PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

Closing Inventories of

Raw Materials (including packing materials) 1263.92 911.33 668.12 511.64
Semi-Finished Goods 0.00 141.34 312.86 8.28
Finished Goods 192.16 131.55 131.74 468.72
Stock in Trade 12.34 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 1468.42 1184.22 1112.72 988.64

As taken, valued and certified by the management of the company.

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV

respectively
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ANNEXURE-M
SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

s At
PARTICULARS 30-09-23 | 31-03-23 31-03-22 | 31-03-21
Rs.
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months (Unsecured)
From Entities significantly influenced by directors /
relatives of KMP - - - -
Unsecured, Considered Good 28228 6.42 5437 75.47
Doubtful (Refer Note 3) 524 524 0.00 0.00
Outstanding for a period not exceeding 6 months (Unsecured and considered Good)
From Entities significantly influenced by directors /
relatives of KMP 203.49 12.96 0.00 0.00
Others 4737.45 5340.34 3671.89 822.93
TOTAL 5228.45 5364.96 3726.26 898.40
(Internal Balances Eliminated)
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated cash flow statement, significant
accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV respectively

3. In respect of doubtful debts, provision of equal amount is being made under short term provisions.

4. Ageing of Trade Receivables:

30th September, 2023
As At 30th September 2023
Particulars (] ding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 Months More than 6 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Months- 1 Year
(i) Undisputed, Considered Good 4940.94 0.66 280.20 0.22 1.20 5223.22
(ii) Undisputed, Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.24 5.24
(i) Disputed, Considered Good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) Disputed, Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 4940.94 0.66 280.20 0.22 6.43 5228.46
FY 22-23
As At 31st March 2023
Particulars (o] ding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 Months More than 6 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Months- 1 Year
(i) Undisputed, Considered Good 5353.30 2.41 2.71 1.24 0.07 5359.72
(ii) Undisputed, Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.24 0.00 5.24
(i) Disputed, Considered Good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Disputed, Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5353.30 2.41 2.71 6.48 0.07 5364.96
FY 21-22
As At 31st March 2022
Particulars O ding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 Months More than 6 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Months- 1 Year
(i) Undisputed, Considered Good 3671.89 5.84 5.44 43.09 0.00 3726.26
(ii) Undisputed, Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Disputed, Considered Good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) Disputed, Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 3671.89 5.84 5.44 43.09 0.00 3726.26
FY 20-21
As At 31st March 2021
Particulars (o] ding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 Months More than 6 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
Months- 1 Year
(i) Undisputed, Considered Good 822.93 0.20 10.80 5.29 59.19 898.40
(ii) Undisputed, Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Disputed, Considered Good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(ii) Disputed, Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 822.93 0.20 10.80 5.29 59.19 898.40
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ANNEXURE-N
SOLAR LIMITED
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

As At

PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

. Cash on Hand 0.19 0.00 0.00 0.98

®

3

. Balances with Banks

- In Current Accounts 39.48 171.73 0.10 6.03

- In Earmarked Accounts

Balances held as margin money or security against

borrowings, guarantees and other commitments 19.17 143.49 106.76 186.79
TOTAL 58.84 315.22 106.86 193.81
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated cash
flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, IIl and IV respectively
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

ANNEXURE-O

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

As At

PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated
Prepaid Expenses 114.40 91.72 102.30 20.81
Balances with Revenue Authorities 392.24 717.51 141.62 293.08
Advance Payment to Suppliers 233.75 75.71 19.94 25.33
Advances to Employees (Including Advance Salary) 1.44 1.10 1.00 3.50
Advances - Others 0.00 0.00 10.40 4.31
TOTAL 741.83 886.04 275.26 347.03
Of Above, Advances Recoverable From
Related Parties
Entities Significantly influenced by Directors
(Internal Balances Eliminated) 0.00 0.00 10.18 4.28

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.
2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, I1, IIT and IV respectively
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

ANNEXURE-P

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

As At

PARTICULARS 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Rs. Rs.
Interest Receivable on Bank FDs 3.58 2.84 13.90 12.04
Subsidy Receivable 17.85 17.46 26.26 35.82
Security Deposits 39.95 47.05 3.25 0.40
Receivables - Unbilled Revenue 6.86 419.38 0.00 0.00
TDS Amount & Other Misc. receivable 5.35 1.11 0.00 0.19
TOTAL 73.59 487.85 43.41 48.45
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of assets and liabilities of the Company.

2. The above statement should be read with the restated statement of assets and liabilities, restated statement of profit and loss, cash flow statement,
significant accounting policies and notes to restated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, III and I'V respectively
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-Q

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF REVENUE FROM SALE OF PRODUCTS

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

For the Period Ended For the Year ended
Particulars 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Domestic
Sale of Goods & Services
Sales - PV Module Segment 1951.71 3999.06 4387.91 5646.51
Sales - Solar Pumping System 3664.77 13213.74 2039.87 322.33
Sales - Solar Rooftop / ground mount segment 212.58 452.28 187.63 214.97
Sales - Solar street light / home light / off grid systems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales - AMC, Consultancy & Customer Support Services 128.36 30.77 0.00 0.00
Total Sale of Goods & Services - Domestic 5957.42 17695.85 6615.41 6183.81
Total Domestic (A) 5957.42 17695.85 6615.41 6183.81
Export (including Deemed Exports)
Sale of Goods
Sales - PV Module Segment 48.40 57.23 0.11 0.00
Sales - Solar Pumping System 45.47 0.00 35.18 0.00
Sales - Solar Rooftop / ground mount segment 30.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales - Solar street light / home light / off grid systems 0.00 363.69 20.84 0.00
Sales - Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Sale of Goods - Export (including Deemed Exports) 124.36 420.92 56.13 0.00
Total Export (B) 124.36 420.92 56.13 0.00
Total (A+B) 6081.78 18116.77 6671.54 6183.81
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER OPERATING INCOMES
For the Period Ended For the Year ended
Particulars 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Defferred Income 3.06 0.00 5.46 9.55
Duty Drawback 1.42 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unbilled Revenue 6.86 419.38 0.00 0.00
Total 11.33 419.38 5.46 9.55
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER INCOME
For the Period Ended For the Year ended
Particulars 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Other Income:
Foreign Exchange Gain (Net) 1.39 20.48 2.72 4.03
Interest on Term Deposits 6.47 6.85 4.80 8.92
Interest on Advances Given 3.72 0.00 0.74 0.00
Non-Recurring Income:
Gain on Disposal of Investment 0.00 0.00 35.00 0.00
Bad Debts Recovered 0.00 6.35 0.00 0.00
Income from Forex Hedging 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.24
Interest Subvention Subsidy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.44
Balance Written Back 3.47 4.55 7.03 2.51
Gain on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipments (Net) 0.00 6.06 0.00 0.24
Transportation Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00
Other Miscellaneous Income 2.15 0.04 1.68 0.05
Total 17.19 44.32 51.96 25.42
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of profit & loss of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated
cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, Il and IV respectively.
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RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COST OF RAW MATERIALS & COMPONENTS CONSUMED

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-R

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

For the Period Ended For the Year ended

Particulars 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Opening Stock 911.33 668.12 511.64 842.49
Add/ (Less):
Opening Stock of Subsidiary on the date of acquisition
(PY Closing Stock of Subsidiary Companies) 0.00 14.36 0.00 37.59
Add : Purchases (Net) 5211.59 16404.24 5794.60 4484.76
Less : Closing Stock on the date of Transfer of Shares of
Subsidiary Company 1 0.00 0.00 39.55 0.00
Less : Closing Stock 1263.92 911.33 668.12 511.64
Raw Materials & Components Consumed 4859.00 16175.39 5598.57 4853.22

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of profit & loss of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV

respectively
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-S

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE
(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

For the Period Ended For the Year ended
Particulars 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
a. Inventories (at close)
Finished Goods 192.16 131.55 131.74 468.72
Finished Goods on the date of Transfer of Shares of
Subsidiary Companies 0.00 0.00 100.91 0.00
Work-In-Progress 0.00 141.34 312.86 8.28
Stock-In-Trade 12.34 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (a) 204.50 272.90 545.51 477.00
b. Inventories (at commencement)
Finished Goods 131.55 131.74 468.72 653.38
Add / (Less):
Opening Stock of Subsidiary on the date of acquisition
(PY Closing Stock of Subsidiary) 0.00 178.49 0.00 -
Work-In-Progress 141.34 312.86 8.28 83.07
Add / (Less):
Opening Stock of Subsidiary on the date of acquisition
(PY Closing Stock of Subsidiary) - - 0.00 -
Stock-In-Trade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (b) 272.90 623.09 477.00 736.45
Total (b-a) 68.40 350.20 -68.51 259.45
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of profit & loss of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, I, IIT and IV respectively.
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

ANNEXURE-T

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

For the Period Ended For the Year ended
Particulars 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

Salary, Wages and Bonus (including directors' remuneration) 168.77 231.89 252.40 253.15
Contribution to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund Provision &

Other Contribution 18.35 11.40 12.78 18.43
Staff Welfare Expenses 8.33 11.21 18.55 9.50
Total 195.45 254.50 283.73 281.08
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of profit & loss of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated cash

flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, 11, III and IV respectively
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER EXPENSES

ANNEXURE-U

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

For the Period Ended For the Year ended
Particulars 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

a. Manufacturing & Operating Cost
Consumption of Electric, Power and Fuel 21.64 27.18 26.95 40.23
Freight Inward 15.27 6.35 4.19 16.55
Custom Duty 0.00 145.57 57.83 36.14
Installation Expenses 0.00 40.97 1.47 0.58
Other Manufacturing & Operating Expenses 190.44 156.62 100.12 199.53

Total (a) 227.35 376.69 190.57 293.04
b. Sales & Distribution Expenses
Advertisement 0.39 0.32 4.23 2.06
Sales Promotion Expenses 8.82 0.00 0.77 3.64
Transportation & Loading Expenses 45.13 57.23 50.25 38.74
Other Export Expenses 2.72 5.86 0.00 0.00
Bad Debts and Balances W/o. 0.00 5.63 58.92 0.09
Rent 0.00 23.59 42.51 19.58
Rates & Taxes 2.10 3.05 0.57 2.47

Total (b) 59.16 95.68 157.25 66.59
c. General & Administration Expenses
Rent 30.46 30.53 25.83 32.44
Rates & Taxes 0.85 2.88 0.16 0.12
Conveyance, Tour and Travelling Expenses 23.53 14.13 24.04 12.51
Legal & Professional Expenses 21.80 42.52 27.62 31.46
Insurance 10.48 12.05 6.73 10.45
Preliminery & Pre-Operative Expenses W/o. 3.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.79
Loss on Sale of Shares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration Expenses 33.30 44.19 40.90 32.20
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (CSR) 6.58 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total (c) 130.15 146.30 125.28 137.96
Total (a+b+c+d) 416.66 618.66 473.09 497.59

Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of profit & loss of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, I, III and IV

respectively
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCE COSTS

ANNEXURE-V

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

For the Period Ended For the Year ended

Particulars 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Interest on Loans 27.00 74.62 45.22 10.47
Interest on Working Capital Facilities 41.08 69.18 65.38 70.20
Other Interest 2.64 7.56 3.83 -1.63
Other Financial Charges 31.92 50.17 53.37 31.60
Total 102.63 201.52 167.81 110.64
Notes:

1. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated summary statement of profit & loss of the Company.

2. The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, II, III and IV

respectively
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

ANNEXURE-W

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

For the Period Ended For the Year ended
Particulars 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

Service Tax & VAT Matters under dispute 0.00 0.00 157.74 0.00
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt L.15 1.15 0.00 0.00
(Interest Amount to Disputed MSME Dues) (Refer Note 1)

Letter of Credits & Guarantees 222.48 404.43 383.79 87.52
Performance Guarantees 494.97 496.68 298.44 820.32
Custom Duty related to export obligation (Refer Note 2) 108.39 108.39 108.39 108.39
Total 826.99 1010.66 948.36 1016.24

Note:

1. Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt comprises of interest amount on delayed payment to disputed MSME Supplier. The case is pending at MSME Commissionerate,

Gandhinagar for adjudication.

2. In relation to Custom Duty related to export obligation, Rs. 108.39 Lacs is the amount of duty saved in relation to which company was supposed to achieve total export obligation of $
10,52,060 (Rs. 672.62 Lacs) against which the company has already executed exports amounting to $ 10,17,795 (Rs. 669.70 Lacs) till the date of signing of restated financial statements.
Company is into the process of getting Export Obligation Discharge Certificates (EODC) for the licences wherein prescribed export obligation is duly achieved. For the balance export

obligation, the company may or may not be required to pay duty amount along with applicable interest.

The above consolidated statement should be read with the restated consolidated statement of assets and liabilities, restated consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated cash
flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated consolidated summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, I, IIl and IV respectively
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-X

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

HOLDING COMPANY: SAHAJ SOLAR LTD.

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

Names of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the years and description of relationship:

a)
1|Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt Chairman & Managing Director (KMP)
2|Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil Director (KMP)
3|Poonam Pravinbhai Panchal (w.e.f 10.07.2023) Company Secretary (KMP)
Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt Relative of KMP
Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt (w.e.f. 13.07.2023) Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
5|Sunil Harshadray Trivedi (upto 30.06.2023) Director (KMP)
6|Dilip Balshanker Joshi (w.e.f. 01.07.2023) Independent Director
7|Sureshchandra Naharsinh Rao (w.e.f. 01.07.2023) Independent Director
8| Amita Jatin Parikh (w.e.f. 05.07.2023) Independent Director
9|Verna Pramitkumar Brahmbhatt Relative of KMP
Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd Subsidiary Company 1
(FY 20-21 w.e.f. 25.07.20 & 22-23 w.e.f 01.01.23)
10 Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd Entity significantly influenced by KMP
(FY 21-22)
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd Entity significantly influenced by KMP
1 (Previously know as Veracity Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) (FY 20-21 & 21-22)
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd .
(Previously know as Veracity Advisory Services Pvt Ltd) Subsidiary Company 2 (w.e.f 01.01.23)
12|Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd Entity significantly influenced by KMP
13| Veracity Financial Services Pvt Ltd Entity significantly influenced by KMP
14{Anjali Brahmbhatt Relative of KMP
15| Veracity Energies (Uganda) Ltd Entity significantly influenced by relative of KMP
16[Sustainable Planet Green Energies Pvt Ltd Subsidiary Company 3 (w.e.f 29.04.23)
17| Veracity Clean Power Pvt Ltd Entity significantly influenced by KMP
Co Stake Holder of Subsidiary Company Sustainable
18]|Teras New & Renewable Energy LLP

Planet Green Energies Pvt Ltd

1. Transactions with key management personnel

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

Sr. |Nature of Transactions For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
No 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

A |Transaction During the Year
Unsecured Loans Accepted
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 185.15 92.43 100.00 158.15
Unsecured Loans Repaid
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 133.45 145.50 50.88 191.60
Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
Director Remuneration
Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil 4.80 8.85 8.40 7.50
Dilip Balshanker Joshi 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sureshchandra Naharsinh Rao 1.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amita Jatin Parikh 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Salary
Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 5.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rent
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 3.90 7.80 7.80 7.80
Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 1.95 0.00 0.00 0.00

B |Closing Balances
Unsecured Loans Accepted
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 105.29 53.59 106.66 57.54
Director Remuneration
Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil 4.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dilip Balshanker Joshi 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sureshchandra Naharsinh Rao 0.65 0.00 0.00 0.00

FS-54




SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-X
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION
Amita Jatin Parikh 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Transaction with Relative of KMP
;1;). Nature of Transactions For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A |Transaction During the Year
Salary
Verna Pramitkumar Brahmbhatt 3.60 6.00 6.00 5.50
Anjali Brahmbhatt 1.80 3.60 3.60 3.30
Rent
Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 0.00 3.90 3.90 3.90
Unsecured Loan Accepted
Verna Pramitkumar Brahmbhatt 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.48
Unsecured Loan Repaid
Verna Pramitkumar Brahmbhatt 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.48
3. Transactions with Companies / Entities owned / significantly influenced by directors
;1; Nature of Transactions For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A |Transaction During the Year
Unsecured Loans Accepted
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt.
Ltd. 0.00 0.00 221.58 141.20
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd 0.00 0.90 6.20 0.00
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 403.55 35.67 21.40
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited
0.00 0.00 0.00 67.30
Unsecured Loans Repaid
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt.
Ltd. 0.00 0.00 262.30 110.90
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd 0.00 77.97 1.10 5.20
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 222.39 15.14 35.84
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited
0.00 0.00 0.00 95.57
Advances Given
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt.
Ltd. 0.00 0.00 32.00 0.00
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited
0.00 99.30 65.68 4.28
Advances Received Back
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt.
Ltd. 0.00 0.00 32.00 0.00
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited
0.00 109.48 59.78 0.00
Interest Paid
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt.
Ltd. - 0.00 2.04 3.02
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd 0.23 0.55 6.89 5.75
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd - 12.40 0.35 1.51

Interest Received

F
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-X
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt.
Ltd. 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.00
Veracity Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.00
Purchases of Goods / Services (Incl.
Taxes)
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt.
Ltd. 0.00 136.57 103.39 0.00
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 125.48 20.04 0.00
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited

0.00 0.00 14.16 17.70
Sales of Goods / Services (Incl. Taxes)
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt.
Ltd. 0.00 3.80 213.84 1.40
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 54.62 0.00 0.00
Veracity Energies (Uganda) Ltd 125.18 24.51 0.00 0.00
Veracity Clean Power Pvt Ltd 78.31 0.00 0.00 0.00

B |Closing Balances

Unsecured Loans Accepted
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd 5.41 5.20 81.77 76.67
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 0.00 26.31 5.78
Advances Given
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited

0.00 0.00 10.18 4.28
Trade Payables
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 0.00 6.74 0.00
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Trade Receivables
Veracity Energies (Uganda) Ltd 125.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
Veracity Clean Power Pvt Ltd 78.31 0.00 0.00 0.00

4. Transactions with Subsidiary Companies
(Internal Transactions and Internal Balances as at year end are eliminated in Consolidated Financial Statements for transactions with Subsidiary Companies
and gross transactions and Closing Balances are reported in Standalone Financial Statements)

5. Co Stake Holder of Subsidiary Company Sustainable Planet Green Energies Pvt Ltd

Sr.
No

Nature of Transactions

For the Period Ended

For the Year Ended

30-09-23

31-03-23

31-03-22

31-03-21

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

A

Transaction During the Year

Purchases (Incl. Taxes)

Teras New & Renewable Energy LLP

137.40

0.00

0.00

Closing Balance Dr/(Cr)

Trade Payables

Teras New & Renewable Energy LLP

64.94

0.00

0.00
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-X

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 1 : VERACITY ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE PVT. LTD.

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

Names of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the years and description of relationship:

a)
1|Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt Director (KMP)
2|Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil Director (KMP)
3|Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt Relative of KMP
4|Verna Pramitkumar Brahmbhatt Relative of KMP
Holding Company

5 Sahaj Solar Ltd

(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

(FY 20-21 w.e.f. 25.07.20 & 22-23 w.e.f01.01.23)
Entity significantly influenced by KMP
(FY 21-22)

Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd

(Previously know as Veracity Advisory Services Pvt Ltd)

Entity significantly influenced by KMP and fellow
subsidiary company w.e.f. 01.01.23

7

Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd

Entity significantly influenced by KMP

8

Veracity Financial Services Pvt Ltd

Entity significantly influenced by KMP

1. Transactions with key management personnel

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

Sr. [Nature of Transactions For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
No 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A |Transaction During the Year
Unsecured Loans Accepted
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 25.00 0.00! 0.00 8.00
Unsecured Loans Repaid
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 0.00! 0.00! 0.00 8.00
Sale of Investment
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 0.00! 0.00! 0.00 100.00
Rent (Incl. GST)
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 2.15 1.17 1.33 2.28
B |Closing Balances
Unsecured Loans Accepted
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rent Payable
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 0.42 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Transaction with Relative of KMP (Amt. Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. [Nature of Transactions
No For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A |Transaction During the Year
Salary
Verna Pramitkumar Brahmbhatt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Anjali Brahmbhatt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rent
Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 0.90 0.59 0.67 1.14
Unsecured Loan Accepted
Verna Pramitkumar Brahmbhatt 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.50
Unsecured Loan Repaid
Verna Pramitkumar Brahmbhatt 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.50
3. Transactions with Companies / Entities owned / significantly influenced by directors
(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. [Nature of Transactions
No For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A |Transaction During the Year
Loans / Advances Accepted
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-X
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00 0.00 32.00 0.00
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90
Veracity Financial ~Services Private
Limited 0.00. 0.00. 0.00 10.00
Loans / Advances Repaid
Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00 0.00. 32.00 0.00
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90
Veracity Financial Services Private
Limited 0.00. 0.00. 0.00 10.00
Loans / Advances Given
Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00 0.00. 221.58 141.20
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00
Loans / Advances Received Back
Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00. 0.00. 262.30 110.90
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Paid
Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00. 0.00. 0.18 0.00
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd 2.34 1.15 0.00 0.00
Interest Received
Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00. 0.00. 2.04 3.02
Veracity Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. 0.00! 0.00! 0.20 0.00
Purchases of Goods / Services / Assets
(Incl. Taxes)
Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00. 3.80. 213.84 1.40
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Veracity Financial = Services Private
Limited 0.00. 0.00. 0.54 1.18
Sales of Goods / Services / Assets (Incl.
Taxes)
Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00. 136.57 103.39 0.00
Veracity Financial ~Services Private
Limited 0.00. 0.00. 0.00 1.18
Closing Balances
Unsecured Loans Accepted
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd 53.14 51.03 0.00 0.00
Advances Given
Veracity Powertronics Pvt Ltd 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00

4. Transactions with Holding Company

(Internal Transactions and Internal Balances as at year end are eliminated in Consolidated Financial Statements for transactions with Holding Company
and gross transactions and Closing Balances are reported in Standalone Financial Statements)
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-X

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 2 : VERACITY POWERTRONICS PVT. LTD.

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

a) Names of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the years and description of relationship:
1|Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt Director (KMP)
2|Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt Relative of KMP
Entity significantly influenced by KMP
Sahaj Solar Ltd (Upto 31.12.22)
3 Holding Company
. R (w.e.f01.01.23)
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)
Entity significantly influenced by KMP (upto 31.12.22) and
6|Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd fellow subsidiary company w.e.f. 01.01.23
7|Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd Entity significantly influenced by KMP
8| Veracity Financial Services Pvt Ltd Entity significantly influenced by KMP
1. Tr. tions with key personnel
| (Amt. Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. |Nature of Transactions For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
No 30-09-23 31-03-23
Rs. Rs.
A |Transaction During the Year
Salary
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 0.00 3.00 3 M)
Rent (Incl. GST)
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 2.41 3.42
B |Closing Balances
Rent Payable
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 0.00 0.00
2. Transaction with Relative of KMP (Amt. Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. [Nature of Transactions
No For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
30-09-23 31-03-23
Rs. Rs.
A |Transaction During the Year
Rent
Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 0.90 1.71
Closing Balance - Rent Payable
Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 0.00 0.00
3.Tr tions with Companies / Entities owned / significantly influenced by directors
(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. [Nature of Transactions
No For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
30-09-23 31-03-23
Rs. Rs.
A |Transaction During the Year
Loans / Advances Accepted
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd 0.00 75.00
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ANNEXURE-X
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

Loans / Advances Repaid
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd 0.00 50.00
Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd

0.00 1.00

Loans / Advances Given
Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00 403.55

Loans / Advances Received Back
Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00 222.39

Interest Paid
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd 1.40 5.74

Interest Received
Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00 12.40

Purchases of Goods / Services / Assets
(Incl. Taxes)

Sahaj Solar Ltd

(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00 54.62

Sales of Goods / Services / Assets (Incl.
Taxes)

Sahaj Solar Ltd
(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd)

0.00 125.48

Veracity Financial Services Private Limited
2.36 14.16

B |Closing Balances

Unsecured Loans Accepted

Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd 31.43 30.17

Trade Receivables

Veracity Financial Services Private Limited
0.00 12.96

4. Transactions with Holding Company
(Internal Transactions and Internal Balances as at year end are eliminated in Consolidated Financial Statements for transactions with Holding Company and
gross transactions and Closing Balances are reported in Standalone Financial Statements)
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

ANNEXURE-X
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 3 : SUSTAINABLE PLANET GREEN ENERGIES PVT. LTD.

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)
a) Names of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the years and description of relationship:

1|Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt Director (KMP)

Sahaj Solar Ltd Holding Company

(Previously know as Sahaj Solar Pvt Ltd) (w.e.£07.07.23)

Teras New & Renewable Energy LLP Co Stake Holder along with Holding Company
1. Tr: tions with key g personnel

)

w

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. |Nature of Transactions For the Period Ended

No 30-09-23

Rs.

]

A |Transaction During the Year

Unsecured Loans Accepted
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 1.00

B |Closing Balances

Unsecured Loans
Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt 1.00

2. Transactions with Holding Company

(Internal Transactions and Internal Balances as at year end are eliminated in Consolidated Financial Statements for transactions with Holding Company and
gross transactions and Closing Balances are reported in Standalone Financial Statements)
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY OF MANDATORY ACCOUNTING RATIOS

ANNEXURE-Z

(Amt Rs. in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

Face Value per equity Share (Amt. in Rs.) 10 10 10 10
(i) Earnings/ (losses) Per Share (Amt. in Rs.)

- Basic and Diluted Earnings/ (losses) Per Share [a/b] 2.65 8.11 1.31 0.76
(ii) Return on Net Worth (in %) [a/d] 11.30% 38.78% 10.21% 6.45%
(iii) Net Assets Value per Share (in Rs.)

- Restated Net Assets Value per Share (Amt. in Rs.) [d/c] 23.45 20.91 19.19 17.77
- Restated Net Assets Value per Share (Adjusted for Bonus Shares ) (Amt. in Rs.) 23.45 20.91 12.80 11.84
[d/el]

(a) Net profit available for appropriation (as restated) 207.40 634.89 102.32 59.85
(b) Weighted average numbers of equity shares for calculating Basic and diluted

EPS. (Adjusted for Bonus Shares) 78,30,810 78,30,810 78,30,810 78,30,810
(c) No. of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year. 78,30,810 78,30,810 52,20,540 52,20,540
(c1) No. of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year.
(Adjusted for Bonus Shares) 78,30,810 78,30,810 78,30,810 78,30,810
(d) Net Worth as at the end of the period/year (as restated) 1836.08 1637.30 1002.05 927.45

(Refer Note 5 for details of bonus issue)

Ratios for the period 1st April, 2023 to 30th September, 2023 are not annualized.
Notes:

1. The above ratios are calculated as under:

a) Basic and Diluted Earning per Share =

b) Return on Net Worth(%) =

c) Net Asset Value Per Equity Share =

2.

Net Profit available for appropriation (as restated

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year

Net Profit available for appropriation (as restated)
Net worth as at the year end

Net Worth as at the end of the period/year

expenditure (to the extent not adjusted or written off) and the debit balance of the profit and loss account;

3.

4. The figures disclosed above are based on the restated consolidated financial information of the Company.

5.
being 25th January, 2023 and the allotment done on 30th January, 2023.
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Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the Year

Net Worth means the aggregate of the paid up share capital, share premium account, and reserves and surplus (excluding revaluation reserve) as reduced by the aggregate of miscellaneous
Earnings Per Share (EPS) calculation are in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20 "Earnings Per Share" prescribed under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

The Company issued 26,10,270 Equity Shares as fully paid up Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:2 by capitalization of Securities Premium Account and Reserves & Surplus with record date



SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTER

ANNEXURE-AA

(Amt. Rs. in Lacs)

For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

The provision of tax has been made in terms of section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Restated Profit before tax (Consolidated) 297.24 855.88 141.53 99.24
Tax rate including surcharge (Sec. 115BAA) 25.17% 25.17% 25.17% 25.17%
Restated Tax Payable (Holding Co.) (12 M) 73.77 203.80 43.57 28.57
Restated Tax Payable (Subsidiary Cos.) 5.10 8.80 0.98 9.00
Tax Payable (Restated) 78.86 212.60 44.55 37.57
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ANNEXURE-AB

SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
RESTATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DIVIDEND DECLARED
(Amt. in Rs.)
. For the Period Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars
30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

Class of Shares

Equity Share of Rs. 10 each 10 10 10 10

Rate of Dividend (%)

Interim Dividend Nil Nil Nil Nil

Final Dividend Nil Nil Nil Nil
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To,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATED STANDALONE FINANCIAL

INFORMATION IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING OF
“SAHA] SOLAR LIMITED” (FORMERLY KNOW AS SAHA] SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED)

The Board of Directors,
SAHA] SOLAR LIMITED
Office No. 301,

Ashirvad Paras,

Opp. Prahladnagar Garden,
Satellite, Ahmedabad 380 051,
(Gujarat - India)

Dear Sirs,

Report on Restated Standalone Financial Statements

1.

We have examined, as appropriate (refer paragraph 5 below), the attached Restated Standalone
Financial Statements of SAHA]J SOLAR LIMITED (hereinafter referred as “the Company”) as at 30t
September, 2023, 31st March, 2023, 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021; the related Restated
Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the period ended 30t September, 2023, and each of the
financial years ended on 31st March, 2023, 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021 and Restated
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the period ended 30t September, 2023, and for each of the
financial years ended 31st March, 2023, 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021, read together with
summary statement of significant accounting policies, annexures and notes thereto (collectively,
together with the notes and annexures thereto, referred to as the “Restated Standalone Summary
Statements” or “Restated Standalone Financial Statements”). These Restated Standalone Summary
Statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 30t
December, 2023 for the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus / Red Herring
Prospectus / Prospectus (hereinafter referred to as “Offer Documents”) prepared by the company in
connection with its proposed Initial Public Offering (the “IPO”) comprising of fresh issue of Equity
Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each, prepared in accordance with the requirements of:

a) Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”);

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended (“ICDR Regulations”);

c) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’), as amended from time to time (“Guidance
Note”).

Management's Responsibility for the Restated Standalone Financial Statements

2.

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Standalone
Financial Statements for the purpose of its inclusion in the Offer Documents to be filed with
Securities and Exchange Board of India, National Stock Exchange of India Limited, and the Registrar
of Companies, Gujarat, in connection with the proposed IPO. The Restated Financial Statements have
been prepared by the management of the Company on the basis of preparation stated in notes to the
Restated Financial Statements. The responsibility of the board of directors of the company includes
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designing, implementing and maintaining adequate internal controls relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Restated Financial Statements. The board of directors is also responsible for
identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance
Note.

Auditor’s Responsibilities
3. We have examined these Restated Financial Statements taking into consideration:

a) Terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with the Company in accordance
with our engagement letter dated 234 June, 2023 in connection with the proposed IPO of
equity shares by the Company.

b) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by ICAI as
amended from time to time.

c) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of
evidence supporting the Restated Financial Statements; and

d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Companies Act and the ICDR Regulations.

Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your
compliance with the Act, the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the
proposed IPO of equity shares of the company.

4. These Restated Standalone Financial Statements have been compiled by the management from:

Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements of the Company for the period ended 30t
September, 2023, and Audited Financial Statements for each of the years ended 31st March 2023,
31st March 2022 and 31 March 2021, prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards as
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

5. For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

Auditors’ report issued by the then Statutory Auditors M/s. Rohan Thakkar & Co. Chartered
Accountants (F. R. No. 130843W) dated 30t November, 2021, 9th August, 2022 and 31st May, 2023 on
the Standalone Financial statements, respectively for the years ended 31st March, 2021, 31st March,
2022 and 31st March, 2023.

Auditors’ report issued by the present Statutory Auditors M/s. Mistry & Shah, Chartered Accountants
(F. R. No. W100683) dated 14* December, 2023 on the Standalone Financial statements for the
period ended 30t September, 2023.

6. The audit reports on the Standalone Financial Statements as mentioned in paragraph 5 above issued
by the respective statutory auditors are unmodified.

7. Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report
that:

a) The “Restated Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities” as set out in Annexure I to this
report, of the Company as at 30t September, 2023, 31st March, 2023, 31st March, 2022 and 31st
March, 2021 are prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. These
Restated Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities, have been arrived at after making such
adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in our
opinion were appropriate and more. These fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this Report.
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b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

k)

1)

The “Restated Summary Statement of Profit and Loss” as set out in Annexure II to this
report, of the Company for the period ended 30t September, 2023 and for the years ended
March 31, 2023, 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021 are prepared by the Company and
approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Summary Statement of Profit and Loss
have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual
financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully
described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV
to this Report.

The “Restated Summary Statement of Cash Flow” as set out in Annexure III to this report,
of the Company for the period ended 30t September, 2023 and for the years ended 31st
March, 2023, 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021 are prepared by the Company and
approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Summary Statement of Cash Flow have
been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial
statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and more fully described in
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this
Report.

These Restated Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the
Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

These Restated Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared after incorporating
material re-groupings / re-classifications retrospectively in respective financial
period/years to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the changed accounting policy
for all reporting periods, if any.

The Restated Summary Statements have been made after incorporating adjustments for
prior period and other material amounts in the respective financial years/period to which
they relate, if any and there are no qualifications which require adjustments.

There are no exceptional and extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosed separately in
the accounts and qualifications requiring adjustments.

There were no qualifications in the Audit Reports issued by the Statutory Auditors as at and
for the period / year ended on 30th September, 2023, 31st March, 2023, 31st March, 2022 and
31st March, 2021, respectively, which would require adjustments in this Restated Financial
Statements of the Company;

Profits and losses have been arrived at after charging all expenses including depreciation
and after making such adjustments/restatements and regroupings as in our opinion are
appropriate and are to be read in accordance with the Significant Accounting Polices and
Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this report.

There are no changes in accounting policies during the years of these Restated Standalone
Financial Statements.

There are no revaluation reserves, which need to be disclosed separately in the Restated
Financial Statements.

The company has not proposed any dividend in past effective for the said period.
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8. We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company prepared
by the Management and as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and annexed to this
report relating to the Company as at and for the period / year ended 30t September, 2023, 31st
March, 2023, 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021, respectively, proposed to be included in the
Offer Documents.

)] Restated Statement of Share Capital enclosed as Annexure A

(ii) Restated Statement of Reserves & Surplus enclosed as Annexure B

(iii) Restated Statement of Long-Term Borrowings enclosed as Annexure C

(iv) Restated Statement of Principal Terms of Secured Loans and Assets Charged as Security

(Annexure CE1)
) Restated Standalone Statement of Principal Terms of Unsecured Loans (Annexure CE2)
(vi) Restated Statement of Long-Term Provisions enclosed as Annexure D
(vii) Restated Statement of Short-Term Borrowings enclosed as Annexure E

(viii) Restated Statement of Trade Payables enclosed as Annexure F
(ix) Restated Statement of Other Current Liabilities enclosed as Annexure G
(x) Restated Statement of Short-Term Provisions enclosed as Annexure H
(xi) Restated Statement of Fixed Assets enclosed as Annexure I
(xii)  Restated Statement of Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liabilities enclosed as Annexure ]
(xiii) Restated Statement of Non-Current Investments enclosed as Annexure K
(xiv)  Restated Statement of Long-Term Loans & Advances enclosed as Annexure L
(xv)  Restated Statement of Inventories enclosed as Annexure M
(xvi) Restated Statement of Trade Receivables enclosed as Annexure N
(xvii) Restated Statement of Cash & Cash Equivalents enclosed as Annexure O
(xviii) Restated Statement of Short-Term Loans & Advances enclosed as Annexure P
(xix) Restated Statement of Other Current Assets enclosed as Annexure Q
(xx)  Restated Statement of Revenue from Operations and Other Income enclosed as Annexure R
(xxi) Restated Statement of Operational Expenses enclosed as Annexure S
(xxii)  Restated Statement of Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress and
Stock-In-Trade enclosed as Annexure T
(xxiii) Restated Statement of Employee Benefit Expenses enclosed as Annexure U
(xxiv) Restated Statement of Other Expenses enclosed as Annexure V
(xxv) Restated Statement of Finance Costs enclosed as Annexure W
(xxvi) Restated Statement of Contingent Liabilities as Annexure X
(xxvii) Restated Statement of Related Party Transactions enclosed as Annexure Y
(xxviii) Restated Statement of Capitalization as at 30t September, 2023 & 31st March, 2023 (pre-issue) and
as adjusted for this issue (post issue) subject to reliance being placed on management representation in
respect of postissue figures contained in the Statement of Capitalization enclosed as Annexure Z
(xxix) Restated Summary of Mandatory accounting ratios based on adjusted profits/losses, relating to
earnings per share, net assets value per share and return on net worth enclosed as Annexure AA
(xxx) Restated Statement of Tax Shelter enclosed as Annexure AB
(xxxi) Restated Statement of Dividend Declared enclosed as Annexure AC

9. We, B. V. Zalawadia & Co., Chartered Accountants have been subjected to the peer review process of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) and hold a valid peer review certificate issued
by the “Peer Review Board” of the ICAI which is valid till 31st July, 2026.

10. We have reaudited the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 and
relied upon previous Statutory Audited financial statements of the Company as at 31st March, 2023
respectively, prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Indian GAAP) which
have been approved by the Board of Directors.

11. The Restated Financial Statements do not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the
respective dates of the reports on audited Financial Statements as mentioned in paragraph 5 above.

12. The report should not in any way be construed as a re-issuance or re-dating of any of the previous

audit reports issued by any other firm of Chartered Accountants nor this report be construed as a
new opinion on any of the standalone financial statements referred to therein.
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13. We have no responsibility to update our report for the events and circumstances occurring after the
date of our report.

14. This report is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the Offer
Documents to be filed with the SEBI, Stock Exchanges and the ROC in connection with the proposed
Initial Public Offer - SME IPO of the Company and is not to be used, referred to or distributed for any
other purpose without our prior written consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume
any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is
shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For, B. V. ZALAWADIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm No.-0111772W

S/D.

B. V. Zalawadia
Proprietor

M. No.: 040296

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30th December, 2023

UDIN: 23040296BGWUJU9056
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SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (AS RESTATED)

ANNEXURE-I

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

As At
Particulars Annx. 30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21
(1) |Equity & Liabilities
Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital A 783.08 783.08 522.05 522.05
(b) Reserves & Surplus B 978.12 792.88 479.99 386.30
1761.20 1575.97 1002.05 908.35
(2) |Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings C 177.74 334.03 645.29 525.09
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(c) Long-term provisions D 42.94 40.85 15.55 15.04
220.67 374.88 660.84 540.13
(3) |Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings E 956.06 720.62 1060.58 951.01
(b) Trade payables F
- Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises 19.79 10.00 10.11 34.84
- Dues to Other Than Micro & Small Enterprises 4214.47 5598.59 3174.48 639.89
(c) Other current liabilities G 581.11 222.86 127.80 51.93
(d) Short-term provisions H 121.47 239.20 67.36 55.30
5892.90 6791.26 4440.33 1732.98
Total 7874.78 8742.11 6103.22 3181.47
Assets
(4) |[Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible
Assets 1
- Property, Plant & Equipment 621.93 675.40 775.82 820.83
- Intangible Assets 4.89 5.18 4.83 1.13
- Capital Work-In-Progress 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(b) Deferred tax assets (net) J 10.04 15.31 10.83 5.43
(c) Non-current investments K 70.74 70.23 0.00 32.20
(d) Long-term loans and advances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(e) Other non-current assets L 183.17 47.57 47.23 19.82
890.77 813.69 838.71 879.41
(5) |Current Assets
(a) Inventories M 1341.82 1000.59 1112.72 887.52
(b) Trade Receivables N 4974.74 5284.91 3726.26 860.40
(c) Cash & Bank Balances [8) 43.67 295.52 106.86 191.53
(d) Short Term Loans & Advances P 559.08 862.66 275.26 314.36
(e) Other Current Assets Q 64.70 484.74 43.41 48.25
6984.01 7928.42 5264.51 2302.06
Total 7874.78 8742.11 6103.22 3181.47

Note: The above standalone statement should be read with the restated standalone statement of profit and loss, standalone cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated
standalone summary statements as appearing in Annexures II, IIT and IV respectively

For, B. V. ZALAWADIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 0111772W

sS/D.

B. V. Zalawadia
Proprietor
M. No. 040296

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th December, 2023
UDIN: 23040296BGWUJU9056
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For, SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

sS/D.

Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 02400764

s/D.

Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AFHPB1708G

s/D.

Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil
Director
DIN : 02917131

s/D.

Poonam Pravinbhai Panchal
Company Secretary
PAN: BQLPP6934N




SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS (AS RESTATED)

ANNEXURE-II

(Amt. Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Annx For the Period Ended For the Year ended
30-09-23 31-03-23 31-03-22 31-03-21

Continuing Operations
Revenue from operations: R

- Revenue From Sale of Products & Services 5538.60 17905.96 6582.95 5509.66

- Other Operating Income 4.47 419.38 5.46 9.55
Net Revenue from operations 5543.08 18325.35 6588.41 5519.21
Other income R 11.46 44.08 50.17 13.06
Total Revenue (A) 5554.53 18369.43 6638.58 5532.27
Expenses:
Cost of Materials & Stores Consumed S 4690.85 16180.46 552541 4402.68
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Changes in inventories of finished goods, WIP and Stock-in-Trade T 34.69 332.02 -6.55 298.40
Employee benefits expense U 163.16 229.17 261.94 239.00
Other expenses \4 264.30 527.82 429.13 307.58
Total Expenses (B) 5153.00 17269.46 6209.92 5247.67
Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation & Amortization 401.53 1099.96 428.65 284.61
Finance costs W 79.78 199.13 164.41 107.31
Depreciation and amortization expenses 50.97 119.92 123.52 111.48
Net Profit before exceptional items, extraordinary items and tax
(C=A-B) 270.78 780.91 140.72 65.81
Exceptional items (D) 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00
Net Profit before extraordinary items and tax (E=C-D) 270.78 780.91 140.72 65.81
Extraordinary items (F) 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00
Net Profit before tax (G=E-F) 270.78 780.91 140.72 65.81
Provision for Tax
- Current Tax 73.77 203.80 43.57 28.57
- Tax adjustment of prior years 3.57 0.66 0.46 -0.01
- Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) 527 -4.48 -5.39 -8.93
- MAT Credit Entitlement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Expense For The Year (H) 82.61 199.98 38.64 19.63
Restated Net Profit after tax from Continuing Operations
(I=G-H) 188.18 580.93 102.08 46.19
Net Profit from Di Operations (J) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]
Restated Net Profit for the year from total operations (K=I1+J) 188.18 580.93 102.08 46.19

Note: The above standalone statement should be read with the restated standalone statement of assets and liabilities, standalone cash flow statement, significant accounting policies and notes to restated

standalone summary statements as appearing in Annexures I, IIl and IV respectively.

For, B. V. ZALAWADIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 0111772W

s/D.

B. V. Zalawadia
Proprietor
M. No. 040296

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30th December, 2023
UDIN: 23040296BGWUJU9056
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For, SAHAJ SOLAR LIMITED

sS/D.

Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 02400764

s/D.

Manan Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AFHPB1708G

s/D.

Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil
Director
DIN : 02917131

S/D.
Poonam Pravinbhai Panchal

Company Secretary
PAN: BQLPP6934N




A\

| hereby declare that all relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the guidelines and
regulations issued by the Government of India and the guidelines or regulations issued by the SEBI,
established under Section 3 of the SEBI Act, 1992, as the case may be, have been complied with and
no statement made in this Draft Red Herring Prospectus is contrary to the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the SEBI Act, 1992 or the rules made or guidelines or regulations issued thereunder, as the
case may be. | further certify that all statements made in this Draft Red Herring Prospectus are true and
correct.

DECLARATION

SIGNED BY CS OF OUR COMPANY

Sd/-

Poonam Pravinbhai Panchal
Company Secretary

PAN: BQLPP6934N

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: March 12, 2024
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